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ADDENDUM # 3 
For RFP # 6051 

 

TO:  All Bidders 

 
FROM:  Island Waste Management Corporation 
   
DATE:  May 23, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Revision to Section 3.2 Delivery of New Vehicles – Schedule B Work Specification 

 
Please be advised that Section 3.2 Delivery of New Vehicles – Schedule B Work Specification has 
been revised and replaced with the following. 
 

3.2 Delivery of New Vehicles 

IWMC and the Contractor shall, both parties acting reasonably, determine a delivery schedule for 

any new Contractor collection vehicles that the Contractor may require in order to meet the 

requirements of Section 3.1 (a) of this Schedule A. Notwithstanding this such delivery schedule 

shall ensure that any new collection vehicles are delivered to the Contractor no later than twelve 

(12) months following the commencement of the Operational Term. The responsibility, to provide 

the Work in accordance with this Agreement during any delay in the delivery of any collection 

vehicles including any costs and expenses incurred as a result of the delay, shall be the 

Contractor’s. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM. 
 
THIS ADDENDUM FORMS PART OF THE TENDER DOCUMENT AND MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH 
THE DOCUMENT. 
 


